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Attorney and Counselor

Ms Blanca S Bayo

Director with Records & Reporting
Central Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

June 5, 1996

Re Docket No 960627-TI-
Heartline Communications, Inc
Inination of Show Cause
Proceedings

Via: Federal Express

Dear Director Bayo

On behalf of Heartline Communications, Inc , we request that you reschedule the
above numbered and styled cause set for the June 11, 1996 Agenda Conference until the
Agenda Conference on July 16, 1996

We respectfully request the additional time to coordinate our response with our
marketing agent Tropic Tel and to visit on an informal basis with Mr Scott Edmonds
who is out of the office for the rest of the week

Because of the seriousness of this matter, we may need additional time to hire local
counsel, which will be determined after a discussion with Mr Edmonds

This request is not made for delay but to facilitate the final resolution of this
matter

May 1 please have a reply by fax if at all possible, so that I can make propet
arrangements

Sincer
Jim Mattox
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